From: Environment and Climate Change Canada

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:42 AM

To: CEC Secretariat

Subject: RE: English and French translations - RE: SEM-21-002 (Vaquita) - Proyecto de
expediente de hechos / Draft Factual Record

Good morning, Paolo and colleagues,

Sincere apologies for the wait but Canada’s comments for the SEM-21-002 (Vaquita
Porpoise) draft factual record will be shared with you by end of this week, as the long
weekend has provided for an unforeseen delay.

Thanks for your understanding. Best,

Amenemhet Sanchez
(shelher; elle)
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